The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, April 16, 2024

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Immigration

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Hospitals

Mercedes Narcisse, Chair Members: Selvena N. Brooks-Powers, Jennifer Gutiérrez, Kristy Marmorato, Francisco P. Moya, Vickie Paladino and Carlina Rivera

Roll Call	
	Present: Narcisse, Brooks-Powers, Gutiérrez, Marmorato, Moya and Paladino
ľ	Maternity: Rivera
	Other Council Members Attending: Aviles, Stevens, Hudson, Hanif, Joseph, Sanchez, Cabán and Brewer
T2024-1711	Oversight – The Experiences of Black Migrants in New York City.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0084-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to a survey of newly arrived migrants and asylum seekers, and to repeal such amendments upon the expiration thereof
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 84, Int. No. 84, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 84, Int. No. 84, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0085-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to a health survey of newly arrived migrants and asylum seekers, and to repeal such amendments upon the expiration thereof
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 85, Int. No. 85, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 85, Int. No. 85, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0739-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reports on the response to asylum seeker arrivals and requiring the use of budget codes for funding associated with the response to asylum seeker arrivals
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 739, Int. No. 739, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 739, Int. No. 739, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0340-2024	Resolution calling on the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) to eliminate filing fees for humanitarian benefit applications and subsequent employment authorization applications and calling on Congress and the President to move significant funding to USCIS to cover the funding lost by the eliminated filing fees.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 340, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 340, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee